Batheaston Parish Council

Minutes of the Planning & Recreation Committee Meeting held in The Rhymes Pavilion on Tuesday 7th NOVEMBER 2017 at 7-15 pm

Present: - Clirs D Redding, (Chair), P Burcombe, D Craig, S Frayling J Jeffery, C McCarthy R Mimmack, G Riley & M Townley Attending:- Cllr P Bennett,

Cllr G Riley took the Chair until the elections at P-246.

P-243	Public	Participation
	None	•

P-244 Apologies

Cllr E Adams, P Corley,

P-245 Declarations of Interest

P Bennett, P Burcombe, S Frayling - as noted at the relevant Application considerations.,.

... 4 04 40 P

P-246	Flee	ction of Ch					
	Prop	posed	G Riley	}	RESOL	VED -	That Cllr Derek Redding be elected Chairman for the remainder of
			C MCarthy	}			2017 - 2018
			en took the				
P-247			e-Chairma	<u>1</u>			
			G Riley	}	RESOL	VED -	That Cllr James Jeffery be elected Vice-Chairman for the remainder
	Sec	onded	P Burcombe	}			of 2017 - 2018
D-248	Min	utes of the	Meeting he		CTORES	2 2017	
			G Riley		RESOL		That the Minutes be approved as a true record
			P Burcombe		nL30L	VLD -	That the Minutes be approved as a true record
	000		Durcombe				
P-249	Mat	ters arising	g from the a	bove M	inutes		
	(a)	Pavilon Ent	rance. A 2	nd schem	e offered	I and a loc	al architect might advise. CMcC
			<u>nerdown</u> (0				
							OCC Meeting in November, which "approves" the Application.
		Most of this	: Council's o	bjections	s have be	en addres	sed
D 250	Dori	ioh Viowo d	on Received	l Annlia	otion		
F-250						CE DDu	CmcC and DR
			UL/04743/L		Jieleu Dy		and external alterations for refurbishment works
			ollard 116 N		RΔ1 7E		PO Chris Griggs-Trevarthen
		SUPPORT		onthenta		·	r o onns anggs-nevaluten
			with the rec	ommenc	lations of	Caroline \	Waldron (B&NES Heritage Officer)
			oposed imp				
	Р		BA Mr & M				
			Coach Hous			External A	Iteratiions for replacement window and glazed screen <i>PO Caroline Waldron</i>
						a with the	building and affects the character of the building.
		2 Will a	ccept the ac	dvice of	the B&N	FS Listed	Building Officer.
	C		PO Mr Cu				× ×
			use BA17			Fluile I X	Maple T1 away from building for 2m clearance PO Jane Brewer
		SUPPORT	USE DAT				i o dane Diewei
			works alrea	dv comr	leted		
						v Gardens	s development.
	D		COND Mr M				e of conditions 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 13 of application 14/01397/FUL
	_		dens, Banne		Drive		of 2-storey side extension, detached garage and 4x Holiday Let units
			,			`	PO Chris Griggs-Trevarthen
		SUPPORT	-				
		Cllr PBu de	eclared her	nterest i	n the Mil	way Garde	ens development
	Е	17/05162/6	UL TFuca	a & L Hu	nt	Erect 2-s	storey extension following demolition of existing shed.
		Milway Ga	rdens, Foss	e Lane,	BA1 7JT		
		SUPPORT					
			roposed ext	ension is	s out-of-c	haracter w	vith the host building, and materials and also too contemporary.
							erdown development.
		17/05262/F		oppott	line 15 F	Erootion	of ground floor rear extension and basement extension
			nnerdown			LIECTON	PO Nikki Honan
					1		r o miki honan
		SUPPORT					
		1 Satis	fies policies	D2 and	D4		
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
	G	17/05228/		Day		Erection	of detached double garage with undercroft.
	-		de Close B		v		PO Nikki Honan
					-		
		SUPPORT					
		1 A verv	y much need	ded impr	ovement		
		L		15.5			

-	Erection of gates and fencing with creation of hardstanding, following the raising of the river bank levels to the rear of the garage block.
	PO Nikki Honan

	SUPPORT	
	1 Satisfies policies D2 and D4	
0.006	B&NES Decisions	
	17/04410/LBA Old House Northend Permitted 5 th September (As PRC's Recomme	endation)
P-237	Toilet block (a) Drainage: Drains repair completed and Toilet now opened. A Camera Report through the repaired drains required as promised "sleeving" doubted. (b) CCTV Cameras. Purchased and installed. Needs a small monitor and an available unit to be trialled. (c) Litter Bin. A replacement for the vandalised bin requested, now that CCTV units operable. (d) Railngs. Damaged by a vehicle at the entrance and repirs by B&NES due next week. (e) Gate Locking. Now ceased with CCTV units in operation.	DR/JJ
P-238	 Recreation & BLA Projects (a) The new Community Empowerment Fund offers £1370 for "improving our area". Plus the P-i-t-P profit at £845, grant so a total of £3215 is available. A quotation for a suitable item for the Play Area is being investigated (b) A progress Report on clearing Play Area repairs issued to this Meeting and copy attached to these Minutes. Target 'Handover' is now 14th November 2017. (c) The "walk-round" to view all repairs set for Sunday at 3-00pm. (d) A maintenance Budget required from the BLA for next year's Precept deliberations. (e) A contingency of £500 requested for the BLA. 	, and SF JJ RM
	 <u>Grass Cutting – Field & Play Area</u> (a) The invoice for cutting the Football Field cleared for this year. (b) A Contractor is to quote for both Field, Play Area and Car Park/Gardens for next year. 	RM
	 Expenditure Forecast for Precept 2018-19 (a) A copy of the October Accounts already emailed to all Councillors. Hard copies of the will be available next Tuesday (b) All Councillors should review the Actuals-to-date and advise recemmendation s at the 5th December PRC Meet 	eting.
	Communications (a) Development of a new Website commenced and the Clerk should be trained as Administrator this week. This training must be passed on to another volunteer.	
P-242	 <u>Any Other Business</u> (a) A resident noted that there may be an effluent discharge into the Brook when Hawker Yard is developed. The development Project manager has confirmed that all procedures should ensure a non-polluting operation. (b) A new PCSO has been asppointed – and might address the BPC. (c) It must be recorded that in the past 22 years this present Parish Council's Planning Committee has developed impressive Procedures and has been very effective. Made so by the drive of the outgoing Chairman and Vice-Chairman. This Meeting offered their grateful "Thanks" to both Councillors. 	CMcC very
P-243	Date of next Meeting Tuesday 5 th DECEMBER 2017 at 7-15pm in The Rhymes Pavilion	
	Chairman Date Date	